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Mark A. Oates 
Sr. Staff Landman Tel. (405) 228-8753 Fax (405) 552-8113 E-Mail mark.oates@dvn.com 

October 25, 2006 

Mr. William Jones 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, N M 87505 

Re: 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

Upon review of the title information in Devon Energy Production Company, L.P.'s ("Devon") 
records, please be advised that the ownership in the captioned well is identical to the ownership in 
Devon's Red Bull 31 State #1 well located 1,300' FSL & 2,610' FWL in Section 31, T-23-S, R-35-E, 
Lea County, N M . This statement is true for all zones. 

Should you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me at 
(405) 228-8753. 

Very truly yours, 

Mark A. Oates 
Senior Staff Landman 

Devon Energy Corporation 
20 North Broadway 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8260 

NOV o 3 20U6 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Red Bull 31 State #2 
983' FSL & 1,298' FEL 
Section 31, T23S, R35E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

kr:\Rcdbuu31st2.002 



Red Bull 31 State 1 & 2 - surface commingling Page 1 of 1 

J o n e s , William V., EMNRD 

From: Adams, Norvella [Norvella.Adams@dvn.com] 

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2006 3:08 PM 

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD 

Subject: Red Bull 31 State 1 & 2 - surface commingling 

Attachments: Red Bull 31 State 1 & 2_Exhibits to Surface Commingling Sundry.pdf 

Will, 

Good afternoon! I got your phone message, thanks. I've attached the schematic of the tank layout and also a letter of notice that 
was sent to the Commissioner of Public Lands. Please let me know if you have any questions or if there is anything else you 
need from me. 

Thanks and have a good evening! 

Norvella Adams 

Devon Energy 

405-552-8198 

« R e d Bull 31 State 1 & 2_Exhibits to Surface Commingling Sundry.pdf» 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are 
confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, 
conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is strictly 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message 
and any attachments from your system. 

11/3/2006 



C ) C V O K 

Mark A. Oates 
Sr. Staff landman Tel. (405) 228-8753 Fax (405) 552-8113 E-Mail mark.oatesflltfrm.com 

Devon Energy Corporation 
20 North Broadway 
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8260 

October 25, 2006 

State of New Mexico 
Commissioner of Public Lands 
P.O. Box 1148 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1148 

Attention: Mr. Jeff Albers 

Dear Mr. Albers: 

Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. plans to surface commingle the captioned well with the 
Red Bull 31 State #1 well located 1,300' FSL & 2,610' FWL in Section 31, T23S, R35E, Lea County, 
New Mexico, into one tank battery located on State Lease No. VA-2488. The surface owner is Jim 
Keller. The ownership in each well is identical in all 2:ones. 

Should you have any question or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me at 

RE: Red Bull 31 State #2 
983'FSL & 1,298'FEL 
Section 31, T23S, R35E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

(405) 228-8753. 

Very truly yours, 

Mark A. Oates 
Senior Staff Landman 

KrARedBullComgU.tr 




